Wolf Hollow Home Owners Association Meeting Minutes

March 20, 2018 700pm

Type of Meeting: Board Meeting

Attendees: Greg Goke, Matthew Greuel

Absent: Ken Turba, Chad Coogan, Emily Knudtson

I. Call to order - 7:01 PM

II. Old Business

- a) Prior meeting minutes approval: approved via email
 - a. Greg was to reach out to Elite and ensure we got the status update for the YTD delinquencies. It was included with the financial review sent this month.
 - b. Mailbox letter question We do not know if the letter went out. Greg is to reach out to Elite and find if they sent the letter. If not, we will need to rewrite the letter with new dates. We will also identify the non conformances from scratch.
 - c. We have a concern regarding new builds and the lack of landscape. Greg is going to reach out to TOH and remind them of the covenants and ensure that new construction contains appropriate landscape.

III. New Business

a) Financial review: all

Finances look good - aside from the delinquencies. We did note that the two duplex lots were not billed the full \$200. Greg will be contacting Elite to ensure that is updated. Greg is also going to contact Elite to coordinate the distribution of the second reminder letter for our outstanding lot. Further, we are going to personalize a letter for lot 100 as they are \$400 back, which they need to pay at least \$200 to prevent us from putting a lien for the protection of the neighborhood.

b) Path benches: greg

Greg reported that the village may be developing a standard for benches installed on the trail system. They may be looking for people to "sponsor" the benches to offset costs. We are going to see how this plays out before we move any further.

c) Projects for the year: all

Last month we constructed an "idea hopper" which we will continue to maintain:

- Fall party (previous was very successful)
- Installation of benches in wetland areas need to look at legalities (DNR), location, costs, whether we want to do this as an eagle scout project, etc.
- "Woodify" our areas add trees, where, what kind, how much, etc.
- Discuss weed control for our park include in that fertilization
- Discuss addition of walkway from the sidewalk to the playground at the park
- Future lights and/or holiday contests not just xmas
- Snow plow trails Revisit in August with people to quote
- Fix up the entry way and check if any maintenance is needed on the sign.

d) Annual Meeting Date of May 7th 5-6pm community center

We are reserved for that day. Greg is going to make a flier to have elite send out to our members. As a note, Matt will not be able to attend as he will be traveling.

e) Fall Festival Planning- Sept 8th all

Preliminary date for our fall festival - we are submitting the paperwork to reserve the shelter

f) Dues update and past due list: all

Reviewed during the financial section.

g) Mailboxes for Welcome Home Court

Ken drafted a letter that look good for the welcome home court mailbox plea to the USPS. Greg has signed it and will fax to Elite for sending.

IV. Future Business

a) Next Meeting Date

V. Adjournment - 7:24 PM